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Dawson (development), Barry

From: Scott Cook <scott.c@csgushers.co.uk>

Sent: 10 May 2017 09:17

To: Dawson (development), Barry

Subject: Planning Application

Attachments: uptodate site map.pdf

Good morning Barry, 

 

Hope your well, 

 

I’m just emailing you in regards to our planning application 2017/2135/T. 

 

Our client has now requested for a Large Sycamore (T4) to be felled and grinded out. I have attached a copy of the 

update site map to the email. 

 

Please let me know if this can be added to the current application or if I will need to do a new application for T4. 

 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Scott Cook   

Administrator   

    

Tel: 01992 703 840   

Fax: 01992 788 226   

Email: scott.c@csgushers.co.uk   
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